

Luan P.

Senior Senior Go/Solidity Blockchain Engineer

SUMMARY

Acquired a bachelor's degree in Information Systems from UNIVEM in Brazil. Since 2014 work as a Web Developer and since 2021, I have been working closely with Web3 technologies. I always look to broaden my knowledge in the area and enjoy participating in new projects. - 8+ years experience in software development; - 5+ years experience with Ruby on Rails; - 3+ years experience with React / Next; - Experience working on projects related to the NFT marketplace and Web3 integration; - Good skills use Solidity for creating smart contracts (ERC-721 tokens); - Experience working with TypeScript, Go on different blockchain projects; - Worked with projects in the field of DeFi and DAO; - Intermediate English; - Available ASAP.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Main Technical Skills	Ruby on Rails, Solidity
Programming Languages	Go, JavaScript, Solidity, TypeScript
JavaScript Frameworks	Node.js, React
Ruby Frameworks	Ruby on Rails
Ruby Libraries and Tools	Sidekiq
Databases & Management Systems / ORM	MongoDB, MySQL, PostgreSQL
UI Frameworks, Libraries, and Browsers	CSS, HTML
Cloud Platforms, Services & Computing	AWS, Heroku
Amazon Web Services	AWS SQS
BlockChain and Decentralized Software	DAO, DeFi, NFT
Virtualization, Containers and Orchestration	Docker
Version Control	Git

EXPERIENCE

Fullstack Web3 Developer at Freelancer, Remote

August 2021

Responsibilities: Freelancer developer working on Defi, DAO, and NFT projects with different techs, like Solidity, Go, TypeScript, and React/Next.

Senior Software Developer, Rapidoo

August 2020 – August 2021

Responsibilities: Working to develop a new bank for small businesses, using different technologies like Ruby on Rails, JavaScript, PostgreSQL, Heroku, and others.

Senior Ruby Developer - Tech Lead, Bionexo

August 2019 – August 2020

Responsibilities: Acting as a Tech Lead in a small squad and participating in the Back-end and Front-end design and implementation, with the technologies like Ruby on Rails, React, PostgreSQL, Sidekiq, SNS/SQS(AWS).

Ruby Developer, Mooven

February 2019 – July 2020

Responsibilities: Working as a Ruby Developer PJ in Bionexo with the technologies Ruby on Rails, React, PostgreSQL, SNS/SQS(AWS).

Ruby Developer, Tray E-commerce

March 2017 – February 2019

Responsibilities: Working as a Ruby Developer in an e-commerce company, participating in API design, implementation, and testing with Ruby on Rails/Grape.

EDUCATION

Pos-degree - Web and Mobile Development , Univem, Marília

2016 - 2018

Information System, Univem, Marília

2011 - 2014

